SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Supervisor John J. Benoit SUBMITTAL DATE: September 11, 2012

SUBJECT: Fourth District Use of Community Improvement Designation (CID) Funds

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors approve the award of CID funds to:

1. The Galilee Center in the amount of $25,000 to provide food, clothing and other basic needsfor
low income families in the Thermal, Mecca, North Shore and Coachella communities.

2. The Riverside County Employee Campaign for the United Way in the amount of $500.

3. The University of California Riverside Foundation for student scholarships in the amount of
$2500.

BACKGROUND/APPOINTEE INFORMATION:
The Riverside County Economic Development Agency was authorized to administer these funds to

assist community organizations and programs throughout the Fourth Supervisorial district. EDA staff
recommends approval of these motions.
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